COUNTY OF NEVADA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
950 MAIDU AVENUE, SUITE 170, PO BOX 599002, NEVADA CITY,
CA 95959-7902 (530) 265-1222 http://mynevadacounty.com
Mali LaGoe Brian Foss
Acting Community Development Agency Director Planning Director
MEMORANDUM

March 25, 2021

TO: Nevada County Planning Commission

FROM: Matt Kelley, Senior Planner N/

HEARING DATE: March 25,2021

SUBJECT: PLN19-0024; TFM19-0008; CUP19-0010; MGT20-0001; PFX19-0003;
MIS20-0004; EIS19-0010 — Rincon del Rio. An application for a Use
Permit to amend the Comprehensive Master Plan and revise the Tentative
Final Subdivision Map, which was approved to facilitate the development
of the project site as a Continuing Care Retirement Community known as
Rincon del Rio.

Attached for review and consideration by the Planning Commission is an additional signature
page to be added to the public comment letter dated March 20, 2021 and received on March 24,
2021 by the Nevada County Planning Department.

Attachments:

1. Additional Signature Page

Printed on Reeveled Paper



The Undersigned hereby join in and concur with the statements contained in the attached letter as
though made individually and separately.

O Ruau(0 et e
Angeila Rugsell 3-24-200 Christopher Rugsel| 3-2420

/ﬂm Hzr/ uet— Yal| 3-24-20

/ Gynthia Hall 2-24-20 Michael Hall

Totrica Ruadd? W'“"’

—— Padticio Rugsell 3-24-20 Oﬂﬁmw Rugsel| 3-24-20




